
000001



000002



 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
Full Board Meeting 

April 25,  2019 
7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Hearing Room #1 
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 

 
MINUTES 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The HRRRB was called to order at 7:10 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warner 

  
2. ROLL CALL 

 
MEMBER  STATUS  PRESENT  ABSENT  EXCUSED  
                                                                                           
T. Hall  Tenant   X 
H. Flanery Tenant Alt.  X 
E. Lai  Homeowner Alt. X      
R. Stone  Homeowner  X                    

      J.  Warner           Homeowner   X           
     K. Friedman Landlord      X                                      
     B. Scott  Landlord Alt.            X                         
     T. Williams          Landlord                  X 
           

Staff Present 
 
Ubaldo Fernandez Deputy City Attorney 
Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer 
Kelly Rush                     Program Analyst 1 

3. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. Approval of Minutes from March 28, 2019, and April 11, 2019 

E. Lai moved to approve the minutes,with friendly amendment, seconded by B. 
Scott regarding  L17-0177,to reflect Flanery’s vote as aye on the second vote, and to 
reflect when the discussion of the ad hoc committee occurred. 

 
The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: T. Hall ,H. Flanery,R. Stone,J.  Warner, B. Scott,T. Williams      
Nay: 0 
Abstain:0 

000003



2 

 

The Board approved the minutes by consensus. 

4. OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS 
James Vann 

  5.     OLD BUSINESS  

a. Discussion of Ad Hoc Committee 

J. Warner moved to discuss this item after the appeal hearings. B. Scott 
seconded. The Board voted as follows: 

Aye:  T. Hall ,H. Flanery, E. Lai, R. Stone,J.  Warner, B. Scott,T. Williams               
Nay: 0 
Abstain:0 
 
 The motion was passed by consensus. 
 

6.   NEW BUSINESS 

a. Appeals Hearings 
 
i. L18-0081,  Vu v. Tenant 

J. Warner moved to dismiss this case pending a showing of good cause.  
R. Stone seconded. 

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye:  T. Hall ,H. Flanery, E. Lai, R. Stone,J.  Warner, B. Scott,T. Williams               
Nay: 0 
Abstain:0 
 
 The motion was passed by consensus. 

 
ii. T17-0529, Beane v. Tilt Up Development 

Appearances:   Albert Sukoff Owner Appellant 

     No Appearance by Tenants 

The tenant contested several rent increases and alleged decreased housing 
services. The owner appealed from a hearing decision which granted the tenant 
restitution for overpaid rent on the grounds that the tenant never received the RAP notice. 

The owner contended that he was exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance 
on the grounds of new construction based on a prior case in which he submitted a 

000004



3 

 

certificate of occupancy dated October 17, 2008. The hearing decision  stated it does not 
matter what documents were filed in a prior case and because the owner did not file a 
response on a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program he was not allowed to 
present documentary evidence or testify.  

After arguments made by the parties, questions and Board discussion, R. Stone 
moved to remand, with a friendly amendment by B. Scott, which was accepted, to hold a 
new hearing to provide the owner the opportunity to file  a response on a form prescribed 
by the RAP,  accompanied by all documents requested by the hearing officer  for the July 
19, 2018, hearing, to provide an opportunity for the tenant to respond and for the hearing 
officer to  consider this evidence and decide  the exemption issue based on that evidence.  

 
The Board voted as follows: 

Aye:  H. Flanery,R. Stone,B. Scott,T. Williams      
Nay: T. Hall, J. Warner 
Abstain: 0 

The motion carried. 
 

5a. Discussion of Ad Hoc Committee 

 Board discussed suggestions by the Program Manager of the types of issues 
feasible for the committee, staffing, and jurisdiction of the board, e.g. Board policies and 
procedures. The Board discussed procedure for determining who was interested, staffing 
and budget issues, and that the ad hoc committee should decide what issues it wants to 
tackle and in what order. There was discussion about clarifying the regulations so people 
know how to proceed, and move forward, put the committee together, discuss a 
procedure for selection of committee members,  define the issues and prioritize them, 
when the committee should start meeting, and work with the administration to move 
forward. The Board discussed formation of an issue oriented committee which would be 
fluid, and members could rotate in based on the issues. Various topics were also 
discussed.  

The Board has authority to revise regulations, confirmed by the City Council. 
8.22.040 D of the Ordinance allows the Board to recommend housing policy to the City 
Council when requested by the City Council or when the Board otherwise acts to do so. 

There was discussion of formation of a policy committee, rather than an ad hoc 
committee. 

5b. Board Attendance Policy 

Staff responded to  questions raised by the Board at the prior Board meeting. 

000005



4 

 

 J. Warner moved to have board members notify staff if they are unavailable to 
attend a meeting but it is not the member’s duty to find a replacement. H. Flanery 
seconded. 

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye:  T. Hall, J. Warner,H. Flanery,R. Stone,B. Scott,T. Williams      
Nay: 0 
Abstain: 0 

The motion was approved by consensus. 
 
 J. Warner moved to remove the requirement of posting Board attendance on the 
Rent Board website. T. Hall seconded.  

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye:  T. Hall, J. Warner,H. Flanery,B. Scott,T. Williams      
Nay: 0 
Abstain: R. Stone 
 

The Board also requested clarification about the attendance requirement in 
accordance with the Rent Ordinance.  

7.      SCHEDULING & REPORTS 
 

a. Establishment of a Policy Committee, Initial Agenda of Topics, and 
Selection of Committee Members, and Coordination with RAP Staff re 
Staffing and Logistics 

b. Revised Board Attendance Policy will be scheduled for a future Board 
meeting 

8.    ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 9:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

000006



000007



000008



000009



000010



000011



000012



000013



000014



000015



000016



000017



000018



000019



000020



000021



000022



000023



000024



000025



000026



000027



000028



000029



000030



000031



000032



000033



000034



000035



000036



000037



000038



000039



000040



000041



000042



000043



000044



000045



000046



000047



000048



000049



000050



000051



000052



000053



000054



000055



000056



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Appellant's Name

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENTPROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaz� Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721

NOV 26 2018 

WENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
OAKLAND APPEAL

)(owner D Tenant

Appellant's Mailing Ad(lress (For receipt of notices) CaseNumber 
·-rt El> --OD·B°\Co0q A-PGA P- sT. 

DA\L--LANl) CJ� t\4(.ooq 
Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices)

NA 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
- he provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed·.
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

. . 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
. explain the math/clerical errors.)1'. 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) P The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In-your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) 0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers .. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) 0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

d) �The decision violates fed�ral, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
· (st;tement as to what law is violated)' 

e) "66:..The_d_ecis_ion is not supported by su�stan�al e�idence: (In your explanation, you must explain why
lhedec1sion 1s not supported by substantial evidence found m the case record) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721 ..
Rev. 6/18/2018 

1 

000057



000058



000059



000060



000061



000062



000063



000064



000065



000066



000067



000068



000069



000070



000071



000072



000073



000074



000075



000076



000077



000078



000079



000080



000081



000082



000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



000091



000092



000093



000094



000095



000096



000097



000098



000099



000100



000101



000102



000103



000104



000105



000106



000107



000108



000109



000110



000111



000112



000113



000114



000115



000116



000117



000118



000119



000120



000121



000122



000123



000124



000125



000126



000127



000128



000129



000130



000131



000132



000133



000134



000135



000136



000137



000138



000139



000140



000141



000142



000143



000144



000145



000146



000147



000148



000149



000150



000151



000152



000153



000154



000155



000156



000157



000158



000159



000160



000161



000162



000163



000164



000165



000166



000167



000168



000169



000170



000171



000172



000173



000174


	HRRRB 5.9.19 -A
	HRRRB 5.9.19 -B
	HRRRB 5.9.19 - C



